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The Fair Hill Race Track and surrounding track buildings are
located at the intersection of Maryland route 213 and Maryland
route 273 in Cecil County, Maryland.

The central Race Track area has retained the image of a vintage
1930’s track, much the same as it was originally built, with board
and batten buildings painted white and a turf field. Original
structures include the horse stables, betting building, office
building, and a tea barn.

However since the last survey was undertaken in 1979 there
have been some changes. Some of the original board and batten
structures have undergone renovation, such as the office building
which has had restroom space added to the north facade. The tea
barn has gotten a covering of sheet metal on both the exterior
walls, as well as, the roof. Also the announcer stand on the top
of the grandstands has a new wood railing, unpainted, entirely
surrounding it.

A new office building was built between the tea barn and the
horse stables. This has a simple plan,"V"-shaped, with a three
story center tower of glass windows in the middle portion of the
LAVAL It faces east and is one and one-half stories tall.
Construction features include a covering of square-cut, ashlar
stone, without any courses on the exterior facades and also a
covering of composition siding on the roof. The center tower has
a roof of ribbed sheet metal. One distinctive feature of the
office building includes low hanging roof dormers. The windows
are typical modern fixed rows that are made out of metal. To the
east of the Race Track there are numerous modern structures that
make up the ‘exhibition center. These include: a sheet metal
storage building; a wood frame restroom building with construction
elements of a concrete foundation, vertical wood siding, and a
composition roof; and also six stables in a row with concrete block
walls and a covering of sheet metal on their roofs. To the north
of the Race Track a new training center was built in the mid
1980’s. This includes a large dirt training track with a wood
fence painted white surrounding it, and a wood frame announcer
stand on the sidelines. Scattered further north of this track
there are numerous concrete block stables with composition shingle
roofs, where horses are kept throughout the vyear. While these
newly built structures are not historic, they complement the
historic board and batten structures that have been there since the
1930’'s.

The condition of these structures, both historic and non-
historic, is excellent with maintenance undertaken regularly.
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A complex of structures including stables, betting windows,
stands, paddocks, jockey weigh-in stations an numerous ancillary

structures. Buildings are in general board and batten frame,
painted dark with white trim.
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The races at Fairhill make two claims; the seventeen jumps of
the single remaining meet make it the toughest steeplechase
race 1in the U.S.; and it is the only steeplechase with pari-
mutual betting in the country. The operation began in the
early 1930's by William DuPont, who had already acquired most
of the land surrounding Fairhill (as much as 4000 acres by
some accounts). The primary purpose of this comsolidation

of farm land is unclear, and involves using the Elk Creeks for
water for Elkton. Apparently nothing ever became of whatever
schemes there were.

If horses, racing and hunting were a secondary aspect to the
property, they have been the most visible, and the most closely
associated with it. Hunting is part of the entire tract, and
influences the use of the land and buildings, to the point
where bridges were built across roads and streams to accomodate
the hunters, horses, foxes and hounds. But the steeplechase
takes place at the track coming alive once a year for it,

The picturesque complex of 1930's buildings is becomming rarer
than one might expect, in the context of air-conditiond grand-
stands at the big tracks.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any 1nfr1nge-
ment of individual property rights.
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